

NATIONAL LEAD COMPANY

111 BROADWAY

NEW YORK

Zone 6

May 4, 1945

HAROLD ROWE
VICE-PRESIDENT

Mr. F. E. Nelson, Div. Pur. Agt.
E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co., Inc.
Wilmington 98, Delaware.

5555

797-1

Dear Mr. Nelson -

On June 26, 1942, we wrote you outlining the terms of the contract under which it would be agreeable for National Lead Company to furnish E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Company, Inc., with its requirements of white lead products, such contract to continue in force up to June 30, 1944. Your acceptance was sent to us under date of July 8, 1942. This arrangement was extended for the current twelve months' period ending June 30, 1945, as per our letter of June 26, 1944, and yours of the 29, 1944.

This will confirm our telephone conversation this morning in which we offered to continue the present contract for the year beginning July 1, 1945, and ending June 30, 1946. If that is in accordance with your wishes will you kindly approve and return to us the duplicate copy of this letter which is attached.

Assuring you of our appreciation of the opportunity to supply your requirements,

Yours very truly,

Harold Rowe

ACCEPTED 6-9-45....

E. I. DU PONT DE NEMOURS & COMPANY

Harold Rowe
DIRECTOR OF PURCHASES

HR:PH

2520

DDP 000022

N 3195